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HINAME

HISTORIC Howard's Forest

AND/OR COMMON
; Howard's Forest

FALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER o
£15 Shucks Road

CITY, TOWN

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

; .
Churchville  VICINITY OF first
STATE . COUNTY R
Maryland Harford County
X CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occupiED X AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
X BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED _COMMERCIAL  __PARK
—_STRUCTURE -——BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __INPROCESS X YES' RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY _ OTHER:
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Mr. ané Mrs. Sidrey Peverly, Jr. Telephone #: 73L-69%2
STREET & NUMBER
515 Shucks Road
CITY. TOWN sTaTE, zip code
Churchville ___ VICINITY OF MD 21008

TLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: 730C
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 573
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.  Harford County Courthousse
STREET & NUMBER
40 South Main Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Bel Air MD
——
FJ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
~ DATE

—FEDERAL __STATE

—COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION ~A1059, [Ce

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE

X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE

__GOOD —RUINS ZALTERED __MOVED DATE
Welsh Bkl

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED ~Ga3tlons

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Peverle y nome (Hi-l:é@) is located on 2

lzne far off Schaucks Rezd. The nouse
~onsists of three cti and the uresent front c W

The oldest part of this hous : o story, coursed rubble stone house, three bays
by two. Rough gquoing are tresent. There is & gable flank, aschalt covered roof. L cor-
belled brick chimney is located at the eas* ouitside end. Thes rcof has 2 box coraice.
Doors are located in the center bay on both the north and south sides. Presently, the
south door has a four ligh®t *ransom coverhead. Tris is 2 modern adiition and there were
originally no trans.ms on either door. “indows e st elevation are vresently
twelve lights over twelve. These rsolaced Viciori tw ight over twoc windows. The
original rumber of lights in each window is not ndows in the second elevation
are eight lights over eight. The owner has kert ecords of the renovations and
stated tha*t the windows had originally been vegg ws have stons lin*els. Cld box
locks are present oun each ¢f the Two doors. =In the cellar is gained through an
cutside door on the enst facade. The original c still exists, though on another
building. It is constructed of beaded boards and iron stzp hinges. In the cellar
the diri floor has been covered with cement. L °f support is located on the west
#»21l, Chestnut logs form the celling and the owm that because of the presence of
mortise and tenon in strange nizces, these logs reused tc build thls nouse. egs
as well, are visitle in non-serviable places.

On the first floor, the original oak ship lath floor stil

with a modern vood flsor. The is a2 bricx firsrlazace in the

W e 1
crane. The firerlace is flanked by built in book cases and
panel

3¢}

Jpstairs, on the second floor, some of thez original chai: iling remains. These
are beaded. Tn the eas: bedroom, a por:ion of ihe original The stair-
way had besn an enclosed stair, nsxt to the firerlace. Two on the east
wall of the second storv roort the one closest to the center way to tne
first level., The one closast to the south wall leads to the nal po;lar,
rlank floors are still cresent on ths seccend floor.

The deoors have old metal lazch lo
pegged. These *russes are marked with QOM¢n numers
present at each gable end. These zre :

is 2 story addition to the west of the stone house is frame. hall
. . . , , . s
way and dining room. The owners believe t~is room to have oeen built circ It is
- +w +he wrinci-le enirance Located on the most northerly bay of the
k z ¢ °

nter weak on ths west.

™e addition to the south of t'is was built in the 1950's to nrovide the family with
mars space. It blends julte well wiih the house.
The fprame tenant house (HA-105Q) located north of the main house is two stories Lk .
34T 314 1 T 3 hullt + T AL le
thres bays by one with = one bay addiition to the nortk. Tt is bullt onto low rubbl

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



M SIGNIFICANCE NA-1059 , 1060
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 XAGRICULTU RE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 3...&8 CHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
— 1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MUsIC — THEATER
%1800-1899 — COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER [SPECIFY)

- —INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Like much of Archer Bays' property, this protion of Howard's Forest was only
briefly mentioned on both the 1798 Federal Tax List and the 1814 tax list. No mention
of any structures present on the property was made. This does not seem unusual for
a man of Archer Hays' wealth. It does not necessarily mean that this dwelling did
not exist at the time of the assessment but rather that its worth was too minimal to

a5Ee58.

This property remained in the hands of the Hays family from 1788 until 1844
when an equitable division of Hays' property was made among his surviving heirs.
»~. Elizabeth S. Jarrett received this lot and later sold it.

This land appears to have been used agriculturally for many years as it is still
used today. The house, even in its orginal form, provided a comfortable home for a
tenant farmer and family. A Mr. A. Shurtzer is shown as having lived here on the 1878
Martinet Map although he is not listed as ever owning the property.

The present owners of this house assess its building date as circa 1810. TIts
simple, vernacular style makes it difficult to place this structure into a pure arch-
itectural sytle, but many details such as pegging, beaded beams, hand hewn logs,
random plank flooring, and an enclosed stairway seems to indicate that their guess
is fairly accurate.

The addition of an open stairway and extra room appears to have been constructed
around 1900. This coincides with the 1898 transfer of the property to William Der-
ickson. It is believed that at this time the house ceased to be used as tenant housing
and was inhabited by the owner of the land.

This house along with its tenmant house is representative of the Creswell/Calvary
farming community of the nineteenth century. It shows the evolution of a simple ten-
ant farm hoilse into a more elegant land owner's dwelling and it helps to form the
' character of an area involved in agriculture for hundreds of years.

This property is within the Maryland Rte. 23 extension study area and one of the
proposed route alternates would dissect portions of this farm. This house and farm
. should therefore be considered as an important feature expressing the character of
“/he County before any decision on an alternate route is made.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




HA-10%%, (Cee
nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Moperlons Ta
s oy lznd Tax
S X

Tederal Tax L

Tax List

'V_J }_J l».l
W00 -3 ~J
AT (0NN

N0 (0

o
.5
ct
[
3

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

iz o
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _+ 7> aCres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

rerty i1s bounded on the west by 3chucks Rozd and on the
“he ..dams propertv.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

COUNTY

STATE COUNTY -
NAME 7 TITLE

Susan M. Deener, Field Historian December 17, 1074
ORGANIZATION DATE

Yistoric District Zommission 2325000 ext. 207
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

L3 South Yain Iirees
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Rel Air Varsian

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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tonz foundation and has an asphalt covered gable flank roof. A brick chimney

is located near the center of the roof, north of the veak. Inside, this house
has a circular, enclosed stairway and no through hall. Windowz are six lights
over 3ix.

The outbuildings on this farm =zre 211 fairly new constructions. A small,
one stcry log structure, located east of the main house had originally been rart
of the the Stumr Parm near "mmorton. The Peverley family hzd moved 1%t *to their

farm and care™ully reconstructed it.



Title Tearch
HA-1059-1060

720 573 5/31/68 Grantor: 3ydney D. and Caroiyn Y. Peverley
Grantee: Sydney D., Jr.
Acreage: 1) 13% acres west side
2) 143 acres east side
aR3 575 269 7/22/41 3rantor: Reid ¥ and Nannie ! Edwards

Grantee: Sydney D and Carolyn ¥, Peverley

8/9/20

Grantor: Carl and Eva 3. TodZd
Grantee: Reid M. Zdwards

Lereage: 143 acres, being part of Howard's Forest or
Christopher's Camp
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2/4/1320 Grantor: Stechen A. Taylor

o
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11/27/16

Grantee:
aCreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Carl Todd
1432 acres

Y. Zreston
Stephen A.
133 acres

Scott and Callie
Taylor

J:“.R 16
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-
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3/h /20 Jrantsr: Robert L. Choate
Grantee: Stevphen A. Taylor
el

Acreage: 1T acres adjoin=d above land

JAR 183 129 £/7/16 Jrantor: T. Preston Scott
Grantes: Callie ¥, Scott
TAR 157 ! 8/17/15 Srantor: 3erry M. Cox

o

Grantee: T. Preston 3Jcott

JiR 145 a7 2/27/1k Grantor: William L. Derickson
Crantee: Berry M. Cox

T 23 157 3/17/189% Grantor: George L. Van Bibber and Jonn 2. Young, trustee
Grantes: william L. Derickson
Result of Zgquity Cass: John . Charles McKee

11/184L% Grantor:

P 3
Grantee: Elizabe



NA-1059 1060

20 141 10/L /1844 Crantor: Thomas A Hays, Stevenson Archer, and “amelia B,
Archer, Yarriet B. Hays, and Zllen Y. Davis

Grantee: TElizabeth Z. Jarrett N
‘creage: 132 acres of Howard's Forest of which ircher Hays

died siezed.

q 378 12/17/17%8% Srantor: Michael Webster
Grantee: Aircher Hays

Lcreage: 129 acres and 21 perches
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INVENTORY NO. ‘//«\501" 1060 ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: AJZJ/L’“igg TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate, minor PARCEL NO.
NAME OF PROPERTY: Howard <, Foret
LOCATION OF PROPERTY:
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: N ool -
NAME OF OWNER: [ 15 ﬁhﬂCst Read 7346992,
ADDRESS : Mr ard Mrs  Sdre., //@nyz)a4 01/

5
G5 Schucks /60,5&{/1(A/m@/uzzﬂ}/ MdA g5 4
STORIES: 1[ 1 20 3[ 1 4[ 1 5[] 6[ ] BAYS:

WINGS, ACDDITIONS: _ L all
24 OP‘C{‘NA\ ;X Z—
A
2~
WALL CONSTRUCTION:

[ ] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)

[ ] BRICK: Bond type- co , English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

[X] STONE: Bond type-(i;§5$%> ashlar (random or regu]arL<§EEEH§>p]ain, rusticated
[ ] LcG WS

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASIERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, BRICK, &T0 o oINETAWe s2cd pn s
WATER TAELE: WONE, PLAITi, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1[ 1 2/2[ ] 6/6[ 1 9/6[ 1 9/9[ 1 other[ ]
pegged[ ] nailed[ ] wide[ ] narrow[ ]
original[ ] vreplaced[ ]

‘
ENTRANCE, DOORS: LOCATION: oo < kadEln

HARDWARE: original[ ] replaced[ ]
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN

Rex
CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES:
originall ] replaced[ ]

ROOF: GABLE FRONT, BLE FLANK/ HIP, MANSARD, E DORMERS
MATERIAL: wood shing es,-tm, as ha]t original[ ] replaced[ ]

PORCHES: SHAPE OF ROOF - shed[ ] hip[ ] gable[ ]

CHIMNEYS: NUMBER | BRICK[X] STONE[ ] CORBELED[x] original[ ] rep]acedD(]
LOCATION: CazT OISt 2ad] (oo 2
ARCHES :
COMMENTS : : AW
Loty arv oMol ‘A“/Ufj/
) (A, 6_/}/ *
@ Ml A
P A% ‘
|y WS P
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